
Dear Mugh. A.Vnesworth 
The entelosed pages of P reports are for your friend at VAL. They will show that the print 11d like is available connerciaily and at the Archives (way less clearly than I went for the court records, The eleareat available eo;,..7 is the one I showed you in Poet Morten. 
Ton 1411a rd. who was very helpful, said he "supposed to federates" bad not returned his negative, the best of his three being Waning. 
use reports whoa that WPM gas the =LI of filet to the FBI. If it was not returned they know where to look. 
Who knows the future night give it sone value. If I have ny nay it will. 

Best. 

6/18M 


